
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 

 

To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

 

From: Danielle M. Sochor, Chief Academic Officer 

   

Date: December 2, 2019 

 

Re: Action Memo 

       December 18, 2019 Board Meeting 

 

 

Recommend Board approval for payment for 12 teachers to participate in an Extended School 

Day program at Dorothy L. Bullock School to target 2nd and 3rd grades for Math starting the first 

week in January 2020. Funding provided through ESEA-ESSA carryover funds at the hourly 

rate of $37.00. 

 

Currently, we do not offer basic skills instruction in Mathematics at the Bullock School. It will 

be beneficial to offer support afterschool to assist the students with the NJSLS Assessment. The 

following concepts will be addressed listed below. Students were identified from the fall 

administration of the MAP Assessments. 

 

• Operations/Algebraic Thinking 

• Number and Operations in Base Ten and Fractions 

• Measurement/Data 

 

Number of 

Teachers 

Duration Rate Duration Total Amount 

Budgeted Through 

Title 1 Carry Over 

Funds 

Grade 2 6 Teachers 2 Hours $37.00 24 Days $10,656.00 

     

Grade 3 6 Teachers 2 Hours $37.00 24 Days $10,656.00 

    $21, 312.00 

 


